From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Grange, Briana

Cc: Eldridge, Jodie; Eaton, Kristin

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Request for Additional Information to Support

Reinitiated Consultation for FPL St. Lucie
Hi Briana,

Thank you. | checked the links, and they all work. The date of initiation for the consultation is the date
of your email, 5/28/19.

Kind regards,
Audra

On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 8:55 AM Grange, Briana <Briana.Grange@nrc.gov> wrote:

Audra,

The St. Lucie Annual Environmental Operating Reports are available online at the following
links:

¢ 2018 Report
e 2017 Report
¢ 2016 Report

| apologize for the incorrect link the first time around!

Briana

Briana A. Grange

Conservation Biologist

Division of Materials and License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-1042

briana.grange@nrc.gov



mailto:Briana.Grange@nrc.gov
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From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Grange, Briana <Briana.Grange@nrc.gov>

Cc: Eldridge, Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge@nexteraenergy.com>; Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Request for Additional Information to Support Reinitiated Consultation
for FPL St. Lucie

Dear Briana,

We have reviewed the NRC's response to our May 8, 2019 RAI. We find the response to be
sufficient with the exception of the response to RAI #1.

We went to the following link provided in your response:
https://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/ops-experience/tritium/plant-specific-reports/stl1-
2.html. However, we were unable to locate the requested reports. The 2016 and 2017 reports
under “Environmental Reports” were Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Reports
that are not applicable to our review. In order to satisfy this information request, please provide
the pdf documents of the requested 2016 and 2017 PSL Annual Environmental Operating
Reports to Audra.Livergood@noaa.gov.

NMES reserves the right to request additional information once we have received and reviewed
the information requested in this email. We look forward to receiving your response within 45
days from the date of this email.

However, if no response to this request for additional information is received within 45 days,
we will assume the consultation is no longer active. We will then close out the consultation
request. Please note this 45-day period has been established as a national policy.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

Audra

On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 9:53 AM Grange, Briana <Briana.Grange@nrc.gov> wrote:

Audra,
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With this email, | am transmitting to you the NRC'’s responses to your May 8, 2019, requests
for additional information concerning the reinitiated Endangered Species Act Section 7
consultation for the St. Lucie Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. FPL has reviewed the responses for
accuracy and also provided input on the responses.

From our communications last week, | understand that you will consider the olive ridley in the
revised biological opinion based on FPL'’s capture of a live olive ridley on May 11. At this time,
you have not requested any additional information from FPL or NRC related to this event or
species. Please let me know if this changes or if you find you need any further information
once you review the attached responses.

Thank you,

Briana

Briana A. Grange

Conservation Biologist

Division of Materials and License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-1042

briana.grange@nrc.gov

Audra Banks
NOAA National Marine Fisheries Service
SERO Protected Resources Division

8000 N. Ocean Drive, Suite 228

Dania Beach, FL 33004
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